

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance MDEQ
517-643-2314

-----Original Message-----

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:18 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Wrong phone number.

Who is Jim Wyatt? Should I know this?

-----Original Message-----

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:16 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Wrong phone number.

989-758-2044

Sent from my iPhone

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 9:20 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: ABC12 News Flint water test results comment?

Absolutelyand ...is the city aware of the sampling and/or have they had an opportunity to look at the results?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2015, at 9:17 AM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

I would be sure to look into:
Who collected the samples
What sampling protocols were used
Is the lab certified to run this analysis
What lab method was used

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 8:55 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: ABC12 News Flint water test results comment?

I am in the position to look at these results; however, the validity of the samples may be questionable given they were most likely not collected by Flint operators or in accordance to Flint's Stage 2 DDBP plan. Any professional opinion may need to be carefully worded....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Elliott, Larry F. [mailto:larry.f.elliott@abc12.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 7:48 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: ABC12 News Flint water test results comment?

Mike,